Hector DeLeon

SUMMARY

 Dedicated and persistent worker. Has been working with photography for six years and has grown a mastery in the practice, as well as videography and the Adobe editing software. Enjoys working in a group environment and has a passion to succeed.

EDUCATION

University of Kansas, Lawrence — B.S.J., Journalism (Conc. Sports Media and Society

August 2020 - December 2024

- Bachelor of science in journalism degree in journalism, concentration on sports media and society
- Minor in film and media studies, minor in photography
- Cumulative GPA 3.44

EXPERIENCE

St. Lawrence Catholic Campus Center, Lawrence, KS — *Photographer*

August 2021 - Present

- Attend events, gatherings, and meetings for photo and video.
- Creatively edit photos and videos for social media, marketing, and website use.
- Meet expectations set by the supervisor in content wanted/needed, as well as being able to take photos on personal judgment.

University of Kansas Student Recreation Services, Lawrence, KS — Risk Management and Administration Program Manager

August 2022 - Present

- Leading peers by example, work ethic, and passion while maintaining a good team environment.
- Interviewed, hired, and trained new staff members, built schedules, and assisted professional staff in administrative tasks.
- Working in fast-paced environments while having strong attention to detail and keeping good service for patrons.

CONTACTS

(913)-274-5388 hadeleonjr@gmail.com

WEBSITE/PORTFOLIO http://hectordeleonii.com

SKILLS

- Particularly excels in Photography, Videography, Editing, Adobe Products and Project Management
- Exceeds in organizational abilities, and is able to easily adapt to changes
- Microsoft Office Suite proficiency, creative and artistic mindset, a love for working with people and having interpersonal skills
- CPR/AED Certified
- Concussion in Sports Certification

LANGUAGES

 Conversational level of Spanish

University of Kansas Film and Media Studies Department, Lawrence, KS — Film and Media Studies Equipment Room Staff

January 2022 - May 2023

- Assisting the needs and desires of students and staff by checking in and out equipment
- In depth knowledge of cameras, microphones, lenses, tripods, etc.
- Physically able to move large and heavy equipment to and from desired locations

OTHER INVOLVEMENTS

St. Lawrence Catholic Campus Center, Lawrence, KS — *Sacristan*

January 2023 - Present

Organize, manage, train, and lead a team each week in order to fulfill liturgical tasks for the church service. Attend weekly meetings with other sacristans to reflect over the week and communicate on any improvements or changes that may need to be made.

St. Lawrence Catholic Campus Center, Lawrence, KS — *Bible Study Leader*

January 2023 - Present

Former Member of the University of Kansas Marching Jayhawks

August 2020 - January 2023

Former Member of the Phi Iota Alpha Fraternity at the University of Kansas

January 2021 - July 2022

Former Positions held:

- Multicultural Greek Council Chair
- Recruitment Chair